SOPHIA STEWART-CHAPMAN

she/her/hers · 347-228-3076 · sophia.stewartchapman@gmail.com · New York, NY and Worcester, MA

SUMMARY

I am social and proactive recent graduate of Clark University who is experienced in planning events/workshops, leading educative activities with youth, and working on collaborative projects. The majority of the following experiences are within the field of education or youth work, however, I am able to quickly adapt to new environments and pick up new skill sets.

SKILLS

- Speak/write/read elementary level Spanish and Mandarin Chinese
- Trained in intergroup dialogue facilitation (specifically Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion)
- Develop and execute qualitative research
- Experienced in social media platforms (Instagram, Facebook, Snapchat, etc)
- Experienced in basic coding

EXPERIENCE

Undergraduate Admissions Ambassador

Clark University | Worcester, MA | September 2020 - May 2022

- Represents the University via campus tours, conducting interviews, and participating in events for prospective students
- Responsible in office for answering phones and emails and working on communications projects with high schools

Assistant Camp Counselor

Summers At LREI | New York, NY | June 2016 - August 2019

- Was responsible for the care, entertainment, and safety of children from the ages of 5-7
- Organized activities, led my group, and helped kids with daily needs from 8:30am-4pm

Psychology Research Assistant

Clark

University | Worcester, MA | January 2020 - May 2020

- Coded and transcribed video interviews for a graduate student
- Learned how to conduct basic psychology research with a focus on child development and parent/child dynamics

Internship with Girls Inc. Worcester

Girls Inc. Worcester | Worcester, MA | January 2021 - April 2021

- Designed programming and facilitated 8-week program with girls age 8-11
- Shadowed Director of Fund Development to learn behind the scenes work of the org

• Worked with Social Media Coordinator to generate media content and Grant Writer to learn about grants and write grant proposal

VOLUNTEERISM

GO Project Volunteer The

GO Project NYC | New York, NY | September 2016 - April 2018

• Worked with kindergarten-third grade students who are behind their grade level to build both academic and life skills over the weekend in a classroom setting

Classroom Volunteer

STAR Academy Charter School | New York, NY | March 2018 - May 2018

- Lead small groups of kindergarten, first, and second graders in writing, reading, and math activities throughout the school day
- Responsibilities ranged from making photocopies and organizing papers for teachers, to being on lunch duty, to working with individual students

Woodland Academy | Worcester, MA | September 2019 - March 2020

 Present during first grade reading and math period to support students' work and organize classroom/students for dismissal

Jacob Hyatt Elementary | Worcester, MA | September 2021 - March 2022

• Present during third grade math and language arts period to support students' work and lead small group interventions

All Kinds of Girls

Clark University | Worcester, MA | September 2019 - April 2022

- Mentored neighborhood girls ages 9-12 in this Clark club which hosts weekly sessions (i.e. making slime, baking, arts and crafts, culture-based activities and education, acting and theater games, etc)
- Planned activities for and organized age group I was assigned to

EDUCATION

Bachelor of the Arts Degree -- Dean's List (2018 - 2022)

Clark University | Worcester, MA | May 2022

Major: Community, Youth, And Education Studies; Minor: Women's and Gender Studies; Concentration: Comparative Race and Ethnic Studies